
Addendum No. 02_RFP 22-01 Page 1 of 2 

 
Post Office Box 3005 

2831 Talleyrand Avenue 
Jacksonville, Florida 32206-0005 

www.jaxport.com 
December 8, 2021 

 

ADDENDUM NO. 02 
SPECIFICATIONS AND CONTRACT DOCUMENTS 

FOR 
REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL 22-01  

RAIL TRACKS, SIGNALS & CROSSING SYSTEMS INSPECTIONS,  
MAINTENANCE, REPAIRS & INSTALLATION SERVICES   

FOR THE JACKSONVILLE PORT AUTHORITY  
 

The item(s) of this Addendum shall modify and become a part of the contractual documents for this project as of this date.  
(Failure to acknowledge this addendum may be grounds for rejection of proposal.) 

 

 
Item No. 01 

Throughout the Specifications, any Posted Addenda, and all E-Builder Notifications regarding this RFP,  
DELETE: “The deadline for questions will be MONDAY, NOVEMBER 22, 2021 at 9:00 AM (EST)” and REPLACE 
TO READ:  The “Extended” deadline for questions will be MONDAY, JANUARY 10, 2022 at 9:00 AM (EST).  
Addenda No. 01 and No. 02, address all questions submitted prior to the original due date; additional submitted 
questions (if any) will be posted in a new Addendum after this extended deadline date.   

 
Item No. 02 

Throughout the Specifications, any Posted Addenda, and all E-Builder Notifications regarding this RFP,  
DELETE: “Proposals Due Date is THURSDAY, DECEMBER 9, 2021 at 2:00 PM (EST)”  REPLACE TO READ:  
Proposals “Extended” Due Date is WEDNESDAY, JANUARY 26, 2022 at 2:00 PM (EST). 
 

Item No. 03 
Throughout the Specifications, any Posted Addenda, and all E-Builder Notifications regarding this RFP,  
REVISE TITLE TO READ:  “RAIL TRACKS INSPECTIONS, MAINTENANCE, REPAIRS & INSTALLATION 
SERVICES” (see question responses for more details). 

 
 

ATTACHMENTS TO CONTRACT SPECIFICATIONS 

Attachment No. 01 – Response to Question(s) submitted via E-mail and/or E-Builder 
 
 
 

Acknowledgment of the following addenda is hereby made: 
 

Addendum #2, Dated: ______________________ Initials ________________ 
 

Company: _____________________________________________________ 
 

NOTE:   THIS ADDENDUM SHALL BE ACKNOWLEDGED ON THE BID FORM OR UPLOADED WITH PROPOSAL SUBMITTAL 
IN E-BUILDER.  FAILURE TO ACKNOWLEDGE ADDENDUM MAY BE GROUNDS FOR REJECTION OF BID.  

PLEASE VISIT  HTTPS://WWW.JAXPORT.COM/PROCUREMENT/ OR CALL PROCUREMENT SERVICES AT (904) 357-3455, 
PRIOR TO THE BID OPENING TO DETERMINE IF ANY ADDITIONAL ADDENDA HAVE BEEN RELEASED ON THIS PROJECT. 

http://www.jaxport.com/
https://www.jaxport.com/procurement/
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Post Office Box 3005 

2831 Talleyrand Avenue 
Jacksonville, Florida 32206-0005 

 
REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL 22-01  

 
RAIL TRACKS, SIGNALS & CROSSING SYSTEMS INSPECTIONS, 

MAINTENANCE, REPAIRS & INSTALLATION SERVICES   
FOR THE JACKSONVILLE PORT AUTHORITY  

 
RESPONSE TO QUESTIONS 

 
 

1. Please provide a list of the locations of the grade crossing signals that will be included in this scope, along with 
the specifics of what signal system components are associated with each crossing?  

 
ANSWER: The rail signal and crossing systems inspections, maintenance, repairs and installation 

requirements will be removed from this RFP and will be advertised under a separate 
solicitation. A revised “ARTICLE III Proposal Form” and “ARTICLE IV Scope of Work” 
will be issued with Addendum No. 3 in the very near future. 

 
2. Are there any other railroad signal elements involved other than the active and passive grade crossing warning 

devices?  
 

ANSWER:  See answer to question no. 1. 
   

3. Please confirm that labor, equipment, and materials that might be required for Scope Items 4.02.C thru 4.02.H 
are outside of the monthly “routine track maintenance “ work outlined in Scope Items 4.02.A&B (i.e. Cost Item 
“A” of the Proposal Form), and such work as necessary or as directed for 4.02.C thru 4.02.H would be done 
under separate work order.  

 
ANSWER: Items identified in 4.02.C thru 4.02.H are not considered routine maintenance. The 

proposer should have the abilities to perform these required services on an as-needed basis 
and would be done under separate work order.  Item 4.02.I, see answer for question no. 1. 

 
4. Outside of the required monthly FRA inspection and testing efforts and associated costs for the grade crossings, 

please provide clarification on what should be assumed as “routine signal maintenance” costs to be include in 
the overall “Monthly Track and Gate Arm Inspections, Reporting and Routine Maintenance”, Cost Item “A” of 
the Proposal Form (i.e. are replacement bulbs to be considered part of this maintenance cost?)?  

 
ANSWER:  See answer for question no. 1. 

 
 


	ADDENDUM NO 02 - ATTACHMENT COVER - Extend Dates
	ADDENDUM NO 02 - ATTACHMENT NO 01 - Questions-Replies

